
 

 

AIRPORT MEMO 
 

To:   Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members 

 

From:   Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager 

 

Date:   March 27
th
, 2012 

 

Subject:  Airport Hot Topics 

 

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson Airport 

(MQS).  

 

NEW BUSINESS  

 

      * Terminal Mulching Project: On March 14
th

, airport maintenance personnel started 

         putting down mulch around the Terminal Building and the parking lot tree beds.  

 

      * Windsock: On March 16
th

, a light bulb was replaced on the airport windsock. 

 

      * Runway Light: On March 16
th

, a light bulb was replaced on a runway light, located  

         next to the Visual Approach Slope Indicators at the approach end of Runway 11. 

 

      * Barrier Light Repaired: On March 16
th

, the batteries were replaced on the red  

         blinking barrier light, that is used to alert pilots about the heaving pavement on  

         Taxiway Foxtrot. 

       

      * Stakes Removed: On March 16
th

, the runway and taxiway light snow stakes were 

         picked up and removed from the airfield. 

 

      * Permit Renewed: On March 19
th

, I received MQS’s renewed Federal Fish & Wildlife  

         Permit. 
 

OLD BUSINESS   
 

      * Scrap Metal Project: On March 12
th

, the last load of old metal underground storm    

         water basin pipes, was delivered and sold as scrap metal, to the Metal Fab. Recycling  

         Company in, Parkesburg, PA.  

  

       

 

  

 
 

 



 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
  

 

        

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


